DiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEE, NEW MEXICD

October 17, 1962

Mr. D. B. Morrison
The Frontier Refining Co.
4040 Egst Louisiana Ave.
Denver 22, Colorado

Re: Government Zvensen #3 "G

G=19=-2WN-10W, Angels Peak
Gallup 0i1 Pool
Dear Mr. Morrisons

A gas-oil ratio test is required each January, April, July and
October for each well completed in subject pool by the special

pool rules. Such test is not required until all load oil iIs
recovered from any particular well.

Copy of the pool rules is enclosed for your convenience.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick

Bngtneer, District #3
ARK: ks

Bnecl.
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THE FRONTIER REFINING COMPANY

4040 EAST LOUISIANA AVENUE ¢« DENVER 22, COLORADO e SKyline 6-1511

October 12, 1962

/;53:% TN

QJ New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission ,j?§% 5 ig§z)‘g
N\ 1000 Rio Brazos Road 1@LL§*L¥ e ’X
X Aztec, New Mexico oy
N 07151952
Attention: Mr. A. R. Kendrick R ,ﬁ}?ﬁ:g

Re: The Frontier Refining Company ﬁlgg‘“jf/f,

Government Evensen No. 3-G e e

Located: Unit G, 19-27N-10W
San Juan County, New Mexico
(Angels Peak Gallup Pool)
SF 078004

Dear 5ir:

Subject well was completed in August, 1961, and has not yet been assigred
an allowable because all load oil used for completion has not yet been
recovered. The attached summaries of load o0il recovered and sold are
intended to inform you of the present status of production and load oil
recovery. :

Also enclosed are two copies of the results of a GOR test of subject

well taken June 6, 1962 and filed with the Commission June 26, 1963.

Fl Paso Natural Gas Company has informed our pumper in Farmington +that
they will accept no more gas from this well until a gas-oil ratio test
has been filed with you. Please advise us if additional GOR tests should
be taken at this time; this well has not yet recovered all iocad oil, and
your letter of July 13, 1962 advises that we should file a corrected Form
C-104 showing potential after recovery of load oil. Your office o course
cannot assign an allowable to this well until the above-mentioned form has
been filed.

One last reguest. Please advise us when the next GOR tests are to be taken in
this pool. If you require any additional information, please advise us at
your convenience.

Yours very truly,

THE FRONTTER REFINING COMPANY

-
PR e . . e

D. Morrison
Petroleum Engineer
DBM:dm
cc: El Paso Natural Gas Co.

Farmington, New Mexico
Attn: Mr. E. E. Alsup

"FASTEST GAS IN THE WEST”




